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From: Ajmel Quereshi <aquereshi@naacpldf.org>

Sent: Monday, February 1, 2021 3:43 PM

To: MBX OMB FOIA <MBX.OMB.FOIA@OMB.eop.gov>; Jin Hee Lee <jlee@naacpldf.org>; Amber
Koonce <akoonce@naacpldf.org>; Anuja Thatte <athatte@naacpldf.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: FOIA Request on behalf of NAACP LDF - OMB FOIA 2021-003

Dear FOIA Officer:

| hope this email finds you well. | write to seek a status update regarding the abovementioned
FOIA request, filed more than 3.5 months ago. LDF has yet to receive a response to this
request. Please provide a response to this request or indicate when a response will be
forthcoming by the close of business on February 8, 2020. If we have not received a response
by this time, we will seek appropriate judicial relief.

We appreciate your attention to this matter.
All the best,

Ajmel





